



**OUTRIGHT PURCHASE LICENSE AGREEMENT - DATABASE**

This License is hereby agreed to on this 8<sup>th</sup> day of January, 2015 between MyJoVE Corporation of [Text deleted] ("the Publisher") and The University of California, San Diego with its principal offices at 9500 Gilman Dr, La Jolla, CA 92093 ("the Licensee").

WHEREAS the Publisher holds the rights granted under this License; and

WHEREAS the Licensee desires to use the rights and the Publisher desires to grant to the Licensee the License to use the rights for the Fee, subject to the terms and conditions of this License.

**IT IS AGREED AS FOLLOWS:**

**1. DEFINITIONS**

1.1 In this License, the following terms shall have the following meanings:

- "Authorized Users"** current members of the faculty, full-time and part-time students, researchers and other staff of the Licensee (whether on a permanent, temporary, contract or visiting basis), and individuals who are using computer terminals within the Library Premises
- "Commercial Use"** Use for the purposes of monetary reward (whether by or for the Licensee or an Authorized User) by means of sale, resale, loan, transfer, hire or other form of exploitation of the Licensed Materials. For the avoidance of doubt, neither recovery of direct cost by the Customer from Authorized Users, nor use by the Customer or Authorized Users of the Products in the course of research funded by a commercial organization shall be deemed to constitute Commercial Use.
- "Course Packs"** A collection or compilation of materials (e.g. book chapters, journal articles) assembled by members of staff of the Licensee for use by students in a class for the purposes of instruction.
- "Electronic Reserve"** Electronic copies of materials (e.g. book chapters, journal articles) made by members of staff of the Licensee for use by students in connection with specific courses of instruction offered by the Licensee to its students.
- "Fee"** The Fee set out in Schedule 1 or in new Schedules to this License which may be agreed by the parties from time to time.
- "Library Premises"** The physical premises of the library or libraries operated by the Licensee.

“Licensed Materials” The electronic material as set out in Schedule 1 or in new Schedules to this License that may be agreed by the parties from time to time.

2. AGREEMENT

[Text deleted] 2/22/14 11:25 AM  
Deleted:

2.1 The Publisher agrees to grant to the Licensee, for the term specified herein, the non-exclusive and non-transferable right, throughout the world, to give Authorized Users access to the Licensed Materials, subject to the terms and conditions of this License, and the Licensee agrees to pay the Fee.

3. USAGE RIGHTS

3.1 The Licensee and its Authorized Users, subject to clause 5 below, may:

3.1.1 access, search, browse and view the Licensed Materials;

3.1.2 print and download a reasonable portion of the text articles in Licensed Materials;

3.1.3 incorporate links to the Licensed Materials on the Licensee’s websites.

[Text deleted] 7/7/15 3:05 PM  
Deleted:

3.1.4. incorporate links to the Licensed Materials in Course Packs, Electronic Reserves and course management systems.

3.1.5. transmit single text articles from the Licensed Materials to other Authorized Users or third-party colleagues for their educational or research use.

3.1.6. use the Licensed Materials to perform and engage in text mining/data mining activities for legitimate academic research and other educational purposes.

3.2 Using secure electronic, paper, or intermediated means such as Ariel, Licensee may fulfill occasional requests for text articles in the Licensed Materials from other institutions, a practice commonly called Interlibrary Loan. Licensee agrees to fulfill such requests in compliance with Section 108 of the United States Copyright Law (17 USC §108, “Limitations on exclusive rights: Reproduction by libraries and archives”) and the Guidelines for the Proviso of Subsection 108(2g)(2) prepared by the National Commission on New Technological Uses of Copyrighted Works.

Nothing in this License shall in any way exclude, modify or affect any of the Licensee’s statutory rights under the copyright laws, including fair use provisions, of the United States of America. The Licensee acknowledges that all right, title and interest in and to the Licensed Materials and any and all copyrights regarding the Licensed Materials remain with the Publisher and that the unauthorized redistribution of the Licensed Materials could materially harm the Publisher. It is understood and agreed that, excepts as stated elsewhere in these Sections 3.1 and 3.2, neither the Licensee nor any Authorized Users may provide, by electronic means, to a user at another library or institution or otherwise a copy of any part of the Licensed Materials for research or private study or otherwise.

#### **4. COURSE PACKS AND ELECTRONIC RESERVE**

For the avoidance of doubt, the Licensee may incorporate a reasonable portion of the text articles in the Licensed Materials in Course Packs or Electronic Reserve collections for use in connection with specific courses of instruction offered by the Licensee to the Authorized Users.

#### **5. PROHIBITED USES**

5.1 Except as otherwise provided in this Agreement, neither the Licensee nor any Authorized Users may:

5.1.1 remove or alter the authors' names or the Publisher's copyright notices or other means of identification or disclaimers as they appear in the Licensed Materials;

5.1.2 systematically make print or electronic copies of multiple extracts of the Licensed Materials

5.1.3 mount or distribute any part of the Licensed Material on any electronic network, including without limitation on the Internet

5.2 Except as otherwise provided in this Agreement, the Publisher's explicit written permission must be obtained in order to:

5.2.1 use all or any part of the Licensed Materials for any Commercial Use;

5.2.2 systematically distribute the whole or any part of the Licensed Materials to anyone other than Authorized Users;

5.2.3 publish, distribute or make available the Licensed Materials, works based on the Licensed Materials or works which combine them with any other material, other than as permitted in this License;

5.2.4 alter, abridge, adapt or modify the Licensed Materials, except to the extent necessary to make them perceptible on a computer screen or as otherwise permitted in this License, to Authorized Users. For the avoidance of doubt, no alteration of the text or video or other content is permitted.

#### **6. PUBLISHER'S UNDERTAKINGS**

6.1 The Publisher represents to the Licensee that the Licensed Materials used as contemplated by this License do not infringe the copyright or any other proprietary or intellectual property rights of any person. The Publisher shall indemnify and hold the Licensee harmless from and against any loss, damage, costs, liability and expenses (including reasonable legal and professional fees) arising out of any legal action taken against the Licensee claiming actual or alleged infringement of such rights. This indemnity shall survive the termination of this License for any reason. This indemnity shall not apply if the Licensee has amended or altered the Licensed Materials in any way not permitted by this License. NO LIMITATION OF LIABILITY SET FORTH

**ELSEWHERE IN THIS AGREEMENT IS APPLICABLE TO THIS INDEMNIFICATION.**

**6.2 The Publisher shall:**

- 6.2.1 make the Licensed Materials available to the Licensee from the Publisher's website in the media, format and time schedule specified in Schedule 1. The Publisher will notify the Licensee at least sixty (60) days in advance of any anticipated change applicable to the Licensed Materials.**
- 6.2.2 provide the Licensee, within 30 days of the date of this License, with information sufficient to enable the Licensee to access the Licensed Material.**
- 6.2.3 use reasonable endeavours to ensure an adequate capacity and bandwidth to support the usage of the Licensee at a level commensurate with the standards of availability for information services of similar scope operating via the World Wide Web, as such standards evolve from time to time over the term of this License.**
- 6.2.4 use reasonable endeavours to make the Licensed Materials available to the Licensee and to Authorized Users at all times and on a twenty-four hour basis, save for routine maintenance, and to restore access to the Licensed Materials as soon as reasonably possible in the event of an interruption or suspension of the service.**

**6.3. The Publisher reserves the right at any time to withdraw from the Licensed Materials any item or part of an item for which it no longer retains the right to publish, or which it has reasonable grounds to believe infringes copyright or is defamatory, obscene, unlawful, in error or otherwise objectionable. The Publisher shall give written notice to the Licensee of such withdrawal.**

**6.4 Collection and analysis of data on the usage of the Licensed Materials will assist both the Publisher and the Licensee to understand the impact of this License. The Publisher shall provide to the Licensee or facilitate the collection and provision to the Licensee and the Publisher by the Licensee of such usage data on the number of texts and videos downloaded, by title, on a yearly basis for the Publisher's and the Licensee's private internal use only. Such usage data shall be compiled in a manner consistent with applicable privacy laws and as may be agreed between the parties from time to time, and the anonymity of individual users and the confidentiality of their searches shall be fully protected.**

**6.5 EXCEPT AS EXPRESSLY PROVIDED IN THIS LICENSE, THE PUBLISHER MAKES NO REPRESENTATIONS OR WARRANTIES OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO WARRANTIES OF DESIGN, ACCURACY OF THE INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THE LICENSED MATERIALS, OR MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS OF USE FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. THE LICENSED MATERIALS ARE SUPPLIED "AS IS".**

**6.6 EXCEPT AS PROVIDED IN CLAUSE 6.1, UNDER NO CIRCUMSTANCES SHALL THE PUBLISHER BE LIABLE TO THE LICENSEE OR ANY OTHER PERSON, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO AUTHORIZED USERS, FOR**

ANY SPECIAL, COMPENSATORY, EQUITABLE, PUNITIVE, EXEMPLARY, INCIDENTAL OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES OF ANY CHARACTER ARISING OUT OF THE INABILITY TO USE, OR THE USE OF, THE LICENSED MATERIALS. IRRESPECTIVE OF THE CAUSE OR FORM OF ACTION, THE PUBLISHER'S AGGREGATE LIABILITY FOR ANY CLAIMS, LOSSES OR DAMAGES ARISING OUT OF ANY BREACH OF THIS LICENSE SHALL UNDER NO CIRCUMSTANCES EXCEED THE FEE PAID BY LICENSEE TO THE PUBLISHER UNDER THIS LICENSE. THE FOREGOING LIMITATION OF LIABILITY AND EXCLUSION OF CERTAIN DAMAGES SHALL APPLY REGARDLESS OF THE SUCCESS OR EFFECTIVENESS OF OTHER REMEDIES.

**7. LICENSEE'S UNDERTAKINGS**

**7.1 The Licensee shall:**

- 7.1.1 use reasonable efforts to ensure that all Authorized Users are appropriately notified of the importance of respecting the intellectual property rights in the Licensed Materials and of the sanctions which the Licensee imposes for failing to do so;
- 7.1.2 use reasonable efforts to notify Authorized Users of the terms and conditions of this License and take steps to protect the Licensed Materials from unauthorized use or other breach of this License;
- 7.1.3 use reasonable efforts to monitor compliance and immediately upon becoming aware of any unauthorized use or other breach, inform the Publisher and take all reasonable and appropriate steps, including disciplinary action, both to ensure that such activity ceases and to prevent any recurrence;
- 7.1.4 issue passwords or other access information only to Authorized Users and use all reasonable efforts to ensure that Authorized Users do not divulge their passwords or other access information to any third party;
- 7.1.5 provide the Publisher, within 30 days of the date of this Agreement, with information sufficient to enable the Publisher to provide access to the Licensed Material. Should the Licensee make any significant change to such information, it will notify the Publisher;
- 7.1.6 use reasonable endeavours to ensure that only Authorized Users are permitted access to the Licensed Materials.

- 7.2 The Licensee shall, in consideration for the rights granted under this License, pay the Fee upon receipt of an invoice. Licensee shall be solely liable for any applicable taxes related to the Fee.

**8. UNDERTAKINGS BY BOTH PARTIES**

- 8.1 Each party shall use its best efforts to safeguard the intellectual property, confidential information and proprietary rights of the other party, except as required by law.
- 8.2 Each party shall indemnify and hold the other harmless for any losses, claims, damages, awards, penalties, or injuries incurred, including reasonable attorney's fees, which arise from any alleged breach of such indemnifying party's representations and warranties made under this Agreement, provided that the indemnifying party is promptly notified of any such claims.

The indemnifying party shall have the right to defend such claims at its own expense. The other party shall provide assistance in investigating and defending such claims as the indemnifying party may reasonably request and have the right to participate in the defense at its own expense.

## 9. TERM AND TERMINATION

### 9.1 This License shall be terminated:

- 9.1.1 if the Publisher commits a material or persistent breach of any term of this License and fails to remedy the breach (if capable of remedy) within thirty (30) days of notification in writing by the Licensee;
- 9.1.2 if the Licensee commits a material and persistent breach of the Publisher's copyright or other intellectual property rights or of the provisions of Section 3 in respect of usage rights or of Section 5 in respect of prohibited uses and fails to remedy the breach (if capable of remedy) within thirty (60) days of notification in writing by the Publisher;
- 9.1.3 if either party becomes insolvent, files for bankruptcy protection, or becomes subject to receivership, liquidation or similar external administration.

### 9.2 This License shall commence as of the date hereof and shall remain in full force and effect unless and until terminated pursuant to Section 9.1

- 9.3 If this License is terminated pursuant to Section 9.1.2, neither Licensee nor any Authorized User shall have any further rights (whether relating to use, licensing, access or anything else) of any nature in or to the Licensed Materials. If this License is terminated pursuant to Section 9.1.1, the Publisher shall provide to Licensee a copy of the Licensed Materials from the Server, or from the Licensee's server, or by supplying either electronic downloadable files or DVD's to the Licensee. Licensee and Authorized Users may continue to use such files subject to the terms of this agreement.

[Text deleted] Deleted: 2/14/2010 10:10:10 AM

## 10. GENERAL

- 10.1 This License constitutes the entire agreement of the parties and supersedes all prior communications, understandings and agreements relating to the subject matter of this License, whether oral or written.

- 10.2 Alterations to this License and to the Schedules to this License are only valid if they are in writing and signed by both parties.
- 10.3 This License may not be assigned by either party to any other person or organization, nor may either party sub-contract any of its obligations, without the prior written consent of the other party, which consent shall not unreasonably be withheld.
- 10.4 If rights in all or any part of the Licensed Materials are assigned to another publisher, the Publisher shall use its best endeavours to ensure that the terms and conditions of this License are maintained.
- 10.5 Any notices to be served on either of the parties by the other shall be delivered by certified mail, postage pre-paid, by overnight carrier with proof of receipt, or by hand to the addresses set out in this License or to such other address as notified in writing by either party to the other.
- 10.6 Neither party's delay or failure to perform any provision of this License, as result of circumstances beyond its control (including, without limitation, war, strikes, floods, governmental restrictions, power, telecommunications or Internet failures, or damage to or destruction of any network facilities) shall be deemed to be, or to give rise to, a breach of this License.
- 10.7 The invalidity or un-enforceability of any provision of this License shall not affect the continuation or enforceability of the remainder of this License.
- 10.8 Either party's waiver, or failure to require performance by the other, of any provision of this License will not affect its full right to require such performance at any subsequent time, or be taken or held to be a waiver of the provision itself.
- 10.9 This License shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the State of California. The parties agree that any dispute arising out of or in connection with this License will be subject to and within the jurisdiction of the courts of the State of California

[Text deleted] 12/17/14 7:30 PM  
Deleted:

**11. ARBITRATION**

- 11.1 . Any controversies or disputes arising out of or relating to this Agreement shall be resolved by binding arbitration in accordance with the then current Commercial Arbitration Rules of the American Arbitration Association. The parties shall endeavor to select a mutually acceptable arbitrator knowledgeable about issues relating to the subject matter of this Agreement. In the event the parties are unable to agree to such a selection, each party will select an arbitrator and the arbitrators in turn shall select a third arbitrator. The arbitration shall take place at a location that is reasonably centrally located between the parties, or otherwise mutually agreed upon by the parties.

[Text deleted] 12/22/14 12:49 PM  
Deleted:

All documents, materials, and information in the possession of each party that are in any way relevant to the claim(s) or dispute(s) shall be made available to the other party for review and copying no later than sixty (60) days after the notice of arbitration is served.

The arbitrator(s) shall not have the authority, power, or right to alter, change, amend, modify, add, or subtract from any provision of this Agreement or to award punitive damages. The arbitrator shall have the power to issue mandatory orders and restraining orders in connection with the arbitration. The award rendered by the arbitrator shall be final and binding on the parties, and judgment may be entered thereon in any court having jurisdiction. The agreement to arbitration shall be specifically enforceable under prevailing arbitration law. During the continuance of any arbitration proceeding, the parties shall continue to perform their respective obligations under this Agreement.

12 Perpetual Access

Notwithstanding anything else in this Agreement, Licensor hereby grants to Licensee a nonexclusive, royalty-free, perpetual license to use any Licensed Materials that were accessible during the term of this Agreement with the exception of Essentials of Developmental Biology that is strictly accessible as a 12 month trial. Such use shall be in accordance with the provisions of this Agreement, which provisions shall survive any termination of this Agreement. The means by which Licensee shall have access to such Licensed Materials shall be in a manner and form substantially equivalent to the means by which access is provided under this Agreement.

AGREED and ACCEPTED:

**FOR THE PUBLISHER:**

Name: [Text deleted]

Signature: [Text deleted]

Title: DIRECTOR OF SALES

Date: 1/8/15

**FOR THE LICENSEE:**

Name: [Text deleted]

Signature: [Text deleted]

Title: AUC Collection Services

Date: 1/12/15



**SCHEDULE 1**

**LICENSED MATERIALS AND ACCESS METHOD**

*THE LICENSED MATERIALS*

<b>Licensed Materials</b>	<b>Access</b>	<b>Fee</b>
<b>Science Education:</b>	[www.jove.com]	[Text deleted]
<b>1. General Laboratory Techniques</b>		[Text deleted]
<b>2. Basic Methods in Cellular and Molecular Biology</b>		[Text deleted]
<b>3. Model Organisms I</b>		[Text deleted]
<b>4. Model Organisms II</b>		[Text deleted]
<b>5. Essentials of Neuroscience</b>		[Text deleted]
		[Text deleted]

*ACCESS METHOD*



- Authentication via User ID/password and IP Address
- Authentication via IP address



**Primary contact**

Name: [Text deleted]  
Telephone: [Text deleted]  
Fax: [Text deleted]  
E-mail address: [Text deleted]

**Billing contact**

Name: as above  
Telephone:  
Fax:  
E-mail address: